Atthmnn County Community Hish $chonl

FRANK L. HUNN, Principal
Ftfingham, Wansas

November 1, 1942
Effingham, Kansas

Dr. Fe Ce Allen |
Director of Physical Educatlon and
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have just received a notice from the local draft
board that my classification in III A has been reopened,
and on November 9, the board intends to make a new det-
ermination ol my clasalflcatlon.

Can you give me some information at the present
time for the possibilities of getting into some division

of service as a Physical Training Instructor? s e

Your kindness and spirit in giving me information
Qnd advise in the past makes me feel free to annoy you

Our football season 1is going off in good form, even
if it doesn't look so good on paper at the present. We
have won three and lost three so far. Hiawatha, Troy,
and Atchison were too much for us. Holton and Sabethsa
remain on our schedule. Theyv are more cur size and 1
am sure that we will beat them.

Mrs. Dugen and I are fine. 1 hope this finds your
family enjoying good health.

I thank you very much for any information that you

might be able to give me.
Sincerely yours

elop s Desggae

Ralph Dugan
Coach and Physical
B s VP | Education Instn;ctor



